
 

 

 

 

 

 

Detention Basin Retrofits (Almond, Aptakisic, Cedar Lake & Gilmer) 

LCDOT Change Order No. 3 

 

        Committee Action Meeting Date 

TO: Public Works and Transportation Committee  DATE:January 8, 2013 

 Financial Administrative Committee   DATE: January 8, 2013 

 

FROM:___________________________________  SUBJECT: Change Order No. 3 

  Paula J. Trigg     Section No. 11-00999-24-DR 

  County Engineer 

 

Joint Committee action item approving Change Order No. 3 consisting of an increase of $45,536.00 for 

additions to the Detention Basin Retrofits’ Construction Contract, designated as Section No. 11-00999-24-

DR. 

 

 Detention Basin retrofits:  LCDOT Change Order No. 3 

 Change Orders need to be approved by the standing committees for cumulative net increases 

over 10%. 

 Detention Basin Retrofits project is under contract with Campanella & Sons, Inc., in the 

amount of $215,938.27. 

 Balancing of construction items are being requested as detailed in the attached Change Order 

No. 3.  The major item contributing to the cost increase is earthwork which was built to the 

plan dimensions, but exceeded the estimated quantities. 

 

Summary: 

  Original awarded contract:     $215,938.27 

  Change Order No. 3:        $45,536.00 

  Previously approved change orders:             $21,574.05 

  Sum of all changes:        $67,110.05 
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